
SCOl.74688 0001 

From: 
To: Sta SW olice0A N WPolice; "'An-"'tu,ho,c•L"-Y-'C"'-r!a!an-"d'-"e!!.111 --/c.S,stawffL!/N:,_,S'-'-W'-'P""o!!.llic.,_e"'%"-'N""S.,_,WccP,,,ol""'ice 
Subject: Fw: PARRABELL FINAL REPORTS [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 
Date: Friday, 22 June 2018 13:39: 10 
Attachments: PARRABELL - Cases agreed upon and Differences .do0< 

Good afternoon Sir 

Please find attached a list of the case summaries which SF Parrabell and the Academic Review agree upon. The 
list of case summaries with differences start from page 37. 

(See attached file: PARRABELL - Cases agreed upon and Differences .docx) 

I hope this is what you are after. 

Kind regards, 

Christiane Guillot 
Executive .Assistant to Commander 

NSW Po[1cu Forcu 

----- Forwarded by Christiane Guillo~ /Staff/NSWPolice on 22/06/201813:31 ----­

From: Anthony Crandell-Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Christiane Guillot-/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 18/06/2018 08:2,----
Subject: PARRABELL FINAL REPORTS [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

Hi Christiane 

Attached is the final Parrabell Case Summaries Report. 

Can you please separate them into what Parrabell and the Academic Review agree upon and what we see as 
differences. I will work out a list for the covering letter addressees this afternoon. 

Thanks 

Assistant Commissioner Antho:ny C.-a:ndell Al?M I Commander 

Educatron & Training Command 
.. .. 1 .. .. • I or: I tta r-.lSW 2150 

[attachment "Parrabell Covering Letter Case Summaries v1 .doc" deleted by Christiane 
Guillottl•• ltStaff/NSWPolice] 



[attachment "PARRABELL CASE SUMMARIES CRANDELL FINAL v12.docx" deleted by Christiane 
Guillotlll •• Staff/NSWPolice] 
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